September 7, 2023 E % gi\g;itnoofiegazagon,

Mining and Safety
Stephen Glass Department of Natural Resources
Gault Group, LLC
5223 North 24th Street’ #201 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Phoenix, AZ 85016 Denver, CO 80203

RE: La Plata Project, NOI No. P-2023-012 , NOI Application Adequacy Review (2)

Mr. Glass:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) is continuing to review the above referenced
application in order to ensure that it adequately satisfies the requirements of the Colorado Mined Land
Reclamation Act (Act) and the associated Mineral Rules and Regulations of the Colorado Mined Land
Reclamation Board for Hard Rock, Metal, and Designated Mining Operations (Rules). The Division has
received comments regarding the application from Thomas Miller. Please provide the Division you’re
your response to his attached comments.

Please submit your response by Monday, October 09, 2023.

The Division will continue to review your application and will contact you if additional information is
needed.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188
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